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State of Wisconsin

2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRB-1778/1
RACkjfirs

2005 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

1 To amend assémbly rule 39 (4) (c); relating to: referral of preposals.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current assembly rules generally require the speaker to refer a properly
jacketed proposal with 14 days after the office of the chief clerk has received the
proposal for introduction. This resolution reduces the number of days to 7 days.

Resolved by the That:
< 1
SECTION &/Assembly 9 (4) (¢) is amended to read:

AssEMBLY RULE 39 (4) (¢) The speaker shall refer a properly jacketed proposal
within 14 7 working days after the office of the chief clerk receives the proposal for
introduction or to be offered or on the final legislative day of the last
general-business floorperiod preceding the veto review session, whichever is earlier.

The chief clerk shall publish the referral in the first journal published after the
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referral is made. 1

10 (END) ‘/



. Chameagne, Rick

From: Wilson, A.J.

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2005 10:01 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: AR 6 amendments

if you could send another, that would be great.

thanks much

From: Champagne, Rick
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2005 9:58 AM
To: Wilson, A.J.; Dykman, Peter

Subject: RE: AR 6 amendments

The second one for LRB 1778 is LRBa0136/1. You should have received it; let me know if it isn't there and I'll send
you a new one.

Rick

From: Wilson, AJ.

Sent:  Tuesday, February 15, 2005 9:56 AM
To: Dykman, Peter; Champagne, Rick
Subject: AR 6 amendments

Good Morning, Gentlemen.

thank you for getting together all of the AR 6 amendments. I seem to be short only
two and i wanted to make sure i hadn't missed them:

Legislative Pay Increases related to Minimum Wage Increases {(also drafted as
Assembly Resolution - LRB 1790); and

Change time for Speaker to refer to committee from 14 to 7 days (also drafted as
Assembly Resolution - LRB 1778)]
Thanks a ton for your help.

AJ



